interoffice Memorandum

GOVERNVIE\IT

FLORTIDA

January 12, 2021

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners

FROM: Jon V. Weiss, P.E., Directory
Planning, Environmental, ant

Development Services Department

CONTACT:  Alberto A. Vargas, MArch., anager, Planning Division
SUBJECT: Adoption Public Hearing — January 12, 2021 Small-Scale Future Land
"Use Map Amendment and Concurrent Rezoning Request

The adoption public hearing for Small-Scale Development Amendment SS-20-11-071

and concurrent rezoning RZ-20-11-072 was conducted before the Planning and Zoning

Commission (PZC) / Local Planning Agency (LPA) on November 19, 2020, but has since
O been withdrawn by the applicant.

Any questions concerning this document should be directed to Alberto A. Vargas, MArch,
Manager, Planning Division, at 407-836-5802 or Alberto.Vargas@ocfl.net, or Jason .
Sorensen, AICP, Chief Planner, Current Planning Section, at 407-836-5602 or °
Jason.Sorensen@ocfl.net. :

AAV/JVWijhs
Enc: Small-Scale Development Amendments BCC Adoption Binder

C: Christopher R. Testerman, AICP, Assistant County Administrator
Joel Prinsell, Deputy County Attorney
Whitney Evers, Assistant County Attorney
Roberta Alfonso, Assistant County Attorney
Jason Sorensen, AICP, Chief Planner, Planning Division
Olan D. Hill, AICP Assistant Manager, Planning Division
Q Eric P. Raasch, AICP, Planning Administrator, Planning Division



